Mastercreation TFS

From: Mumbai Purchase

Sent: 28 March 2024 19:00

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Anil Nayak; Sumit Bansal; Jayesh Deherkar

Subject: Fw: Bank Account details Changes of our company Bank Accounts details Modern
Dudh Utpadak Udhyog Pvt Ltd

Attachments: 4.CANCEL CHEQUE BOB (3).PDF

Dear Omkar
Please change vendor bank details in our record for transfer of payments.
Following are the details and check attached cancelled cheque

Company Name : Modern Dudh Utpadak Udhyog Pvt.Ltd
Bank Name: Bank Of Baroda

Branch Name: Bandra West

Account No: 03840200001897

Account Type: Current Account

IFSC Code : BARBOBANDRA

MICR Code: 400012006

Please change bank details in the following Company
1. Travel Food Service Pvt Ltd

2. Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd

3. Mumbai Airport Lounge Services Private Limited

Regards

Khushal Gosavi | Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd| E: mumbai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com
www .k-hospitality.com| Think before You print.|
Mobile No - 7506099544

\Co |
H#HBesaf

AT HOME | WORK | TRAVEL

From: Sumit Bansal <sumeet.bansal@madeofmilk.in>

Sent: 15 March 2024 11:31 PM

To: Mial Stores <mial.stores@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Sumeet Bansal' <sumeet.bansal@moderncreamdairy.com>
Cc: Mumbai Purchase <mumbai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Rakesh Medhekar
<rakesh.medhekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nitin Yadav <nitin.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak
<anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; chabir.sahoo@k-corp.in <chabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; 'Mahendra Shinde'
<mahendra.shinde@k-corp.in>; 'Amit Kumar' <amit.kumar@k-corp.in>; tahir.ahmed@madeofmilk.in
<tahir.ahmed@madeofmilk.in>; kuljeet.arora@madeofmilk.in <kuljeet.arora@madeofmilk.in>; 'recovery'
<recovery@madeofmilk.in>

Subject: Bank Account details Changes of our company Bank Accounts details Modern Dudh Utpadak Udhyog Pvt
Ltd



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear All,

| hope this email finds you in good health. | am writing to inform you that our current bank account number
38097491108 with State Bank of India will be closed by March 20th, 2024. Therefore, | kindly request you
to register our new bank account details in your system. Just inform you that, after March 20th, 2024, all
NEFT or RTGS transactions should be made to our new account number, which is provided below along
with a cancelled cheque of our company Modern Dudh Utpadak Udhyog Pvt Ltd.

| appreciate your cooperation.

Company Name : Modern Dudh Utpadak Udhyog Pvt.Ltd
Bank Name: Bank Of Baroda

Branch Name: Bandra West

Account No: 03840200001897

Account Type: Current Account

IFSC Code : BARBOBANDRA

MICR Code: 400012006

Sumit Bansal

Sales Manager Mumbai

Modern Dudh Utpadak Udhyog Pvt Ltd
Phone: +91-9920912324

Mobile: +91-7738071358
Email:sumeet.bansal@madeofmilk.in

25/26, Small Scale Industries Premises,
Udhyog Nagar, Off.S.V Road,
Goregaon West, Mumbai-400062

Website :shop.madeofmilk.in

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




On 2024-03-07 23:41, Sumit wrote:
Dear Sir,

| hope this email finds you in good health. | am writing to inform you that we are registered MSME vendors, and our
payment and credit terms may vary from those of large-scale vendors.

| would like to request that any payments pending for more than 45 days be cleared before 31st March. This is due to
new government norms that have been circulated, and failure to comply will result in interest/GST charges.

| humbly request that you release our month-old dues, which have been pending for more than 45 days, as soon as
possible, preferably by this week or coming Monday. This will ensure the smooth running of our operations.

If you have any questions or require further information, please do not hesitate to reach out to me directly. Thank
you for your continued partnership, and we look forward to maintaining a mutually beneficial business relationship
with you.

Best regards,

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

@ I-é: ..
—_—

From: Sumit <sumeet.bansal@madeofmilk.in>

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 3:34 AM

To: 'Mial Stores' <mial.stores@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Sumeet Bansal' <sumeet.bansal@moderncreamdairy.com>
Cc: 'Mumbai Purchase' <mumbai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Rakesh Medhekar'
<rakesh.medhekar@travelfoodservices.com>; 'nitin.yadav@travelfoodservices.com'
<nitin.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Anil Nayak' <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; 'chabir.sahoo@k-corp.in
<chabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; 'Mahendra Shinde' <mahendra.shinde@k-corp.in>; 'Amit Kumar' <amit.kumar@k-
corp.in>; 'tahir.ahmed@madeofmilk.in' <tahir.ahmed@madeofmilk.in>; 'kuljeet.arora@madeofmilk.in'
<kuljeet.arora@madeofmilk.in>; 'recovery' <recovery@madeofmilk.in>

Subject: Pending and Skipped invoice for 2023

Importance: High

Dear Sir,

This email is regarding the skipped and pending bills for this year 2023 so kindly clear our old dues in coming week

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

™

From: Mial Stores <mial.stores@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Sunday, December 10, 2023 5:55 PM

To: sumeet.bansal <sumeet.bansal@madeofmilk.in>; Sumeet Bansal <sumeet.bansal@moderncreamdairy.com>
Cc: Mumbai Purchase <mumbai.purchase @travelfoodservices.com>; Rakesh Medhekar
<rakesh.medhekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: CNM

Dear Sumeet,

Please sent CNM,

Thanks & Regards,

Tej Singh Manjhi.

:I‘-hanks & Regards

Sumit Bansal

Sales Manager

Modern Dudh Utpadak Udyog Pvt. Ltd.

Call: + 91 7738071358 / 9920912324

Email: sumeet.bansal@madeofmilk.in

Add: 25/26, Small Scale Industries Premises,
Udyog Nagar, Off., S. V. Road,

Goregaon West, Mumbai - 400 104.



